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NTTflIH JUDICIAL COHI.IITTEE

Box 7O, Gedney Station
Wtrite plains, New york Lo6o5-oo7o

Te le :  (9L4)  997-s1o i  /  Fax :  (914)  684-6s54

B y  F a x :  2 1 2 - 3 7 L - 1 6 5 8

June 9, L992

Bernard W. Nussbaum, President
Federa l  Bar  Counci l

Dear Presldent Nussbaum:

we note ln yesterdayrs Law Journal that a meetJ.ng of the Federal
Ba r  Counc i l  w i l l  be  he ld  today  a t  5 :30  p .m.

We hope that you will present to the members of the Federal Bar
Council  the rnaterials we hand-transmitted to your offLce on May.
28,  L992.  The ser ious fa i lure of  the screenJ.ng process as rL
re lates to  federa l  jud ic ia l  nominees--which €t rose mater ia ls
document--deserves a priori ty posit ion on. your agenda

Yours for  a  qual i ty  jud lc iary ,

€Qnq
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
CoordLnator, Ninth Judicial Committee
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